

HOUSE BILL NO. 5195

July 01, 2021, Introduced by Reps. Lasinski and Rabhi and referred to the Committee on Government Operations.

A bill to amend 1917 PA 72, entitled
"Uniform partnership act,"
by amending section 6 (MCL 449.6).

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 6. ~~(Partnership defined).~~
2 (1) ~~A~~ **Subject to subsection (2), a** partnership is an
3 association of 2 or more persons ~~, which~~ **that** may consist of
4 ~~husband and wife,~~ **spouses** to carry on as co-owners a business for
5 profit. ~~;~~ ~~any~~ **Any** partnership heretofore established consisting of

1 ~~husband and wife~~**spouses** only, formed since January 10, 1942 ~~shall~~
2 ~~constitute~~**constitutes** a valid partnership.

3 (2) ~~But any~~**Any** association formed under any other statute of
4 this state, or any statute adopted by authority, other than the
5 authority of this state, is not a partnership under this act,
6 unless ~~such that~~ association would have been a partnership in this
7 state prior to the adoption of this act. ~~; but this~~**This** act ~~shall~~
8 ~~apply~~**applies** to limited partnerships except in so far as the
9 statutes relating to ~~such those limited~~ partnerships are
10 inconsistent ~~herewith.~~**with this act.**

11 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect
12 unless Senate Joint Resolution ____ or House Joint Resolution ____
13 (request no. 02344'21) of the 101st Legislature becomes a part of
14 the state constitution of 1963 as provided in section 1 of article
15 XII of the state constitution of 1963.